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The purpose of Addendum No. 1 to RFP 11-1516 is to make the following changes:

1. ADD paragraph to the bottom of page 39 Section C: Technical Specifications to read:

“The current contractor provides and maintains free of charge to the CITY a 30-yard garbage/trash compactor on the CITY parking lot at 2nd St. N. and 2nd Ave. N. that is used by downtown businesses. The contractor is paid the fee per pull when the compactor is pulled, emptied and returned.”

2. REVISE Section C: Technical Specifications on page 46, items 3) and 4), as follows:

3) The frequency and collection schedule may be amended from time-to-time, to service any CITY-sponsored special events held at the City facility.

4) CONTRACTOR shall provide all these collection and disposal services for CITY locations free of charge to the CITY, including purchase, provision, maintenance and replacement of dumpsters, roll-offs, toters and all other receptacles, including a 30-yard compactor for collection from downtown businesses for which the fee per pull will be applicable.

3. REVISE Section C: Technical Specifications on page 60, item 5) to read:

5) CONTRACTOR shall purchase, provide, maintain and replace toters (and larger containers) to customers at no additional cost to the CITY or customer. The costs to purchase, provision, maintenance, replacement, collection, disposal, all servicing, profit, overhead and any and all other costs (direct and/or prorated) are included in the contract monthly unit price per account or the contract container cubic yard collected for Unique Commercial customers.

4. ADD paragraph C to Section C: Technical Specifications on page 62, to read:

C. Receptacles for the CITY. CONTRACTOR shall provide free of charge to the CITY the purchase, provision, maintenance and replacement of all receptacles – toters, roll-offs, dumpsters, a 30-yard compactor and any and all changes in the quantities of the receptacles necessary to collect CITY garbage/trash, recycling, bulky waste and yard waste.

5. ADD pages 72-A, 72-B, and 72-C after page 72 in Section C: Technical Specifications. See ATTACHMENT 1 to Addendum No. 1 


6. ADD ATTACHMENT 2 to ADDENDUM No. 1 which includes memorandum describing:
2016-07-26 Memorandum: Rate Adjustments for Republic Services for Solid Waste Collection, Semi-Annual Review for Fuel Component dated July 16, 2016 and the List of Leased and Owned Compactors. 
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Question 1:	On page 72, Section C: Technical Specifications, item 14, CHANGE IN COST OF DOING BUSINESS, there was reference to “an appropriate Consumer Price Index (CPI)”. Will the CPI that will be applied to the fees be part of the negotiations? 

Answer 1:	Yes, the appropriate Consumer Price Index (CPI) shall be negotiated. The CITY shall make the final decision. 
	

Question 2:	On page 88, Section F: Forms, Form 1: Rate(s) Proposal Tender Form, seems different from the format prescribed on pages 73, 74, and 75 of Section D: Proposal Format. Which format shall be used?
	
Answer 2:	Use page 88 as a checklist against the format detailed on pages 73, 74, and 75. Additional paragraphs or sections may be added, as needed.


Question 3:	On page 75, Section D: Proposal Format, item 3, EQUIPMENT AVAILABILITY AND CAPABILITY, part A, 4), reads “The respondent goal for the average age of collection trucks by type for each year of the initial 6-year term”. Can you explain what you mean by the respondent goal?

Answer 3:	This refers to the respondent’s goal for its vehicle and equipment replacement program. The CITY’s requirement is for the CONTRACTOR to have well-maintained fleet vehicles and equipment – the key is to keep the service up.


Question 4:	Please confirm that the CONTRACTOR is not required to provide compactors to the commercial establishments.

Answer 4:	Confirmed, the CONTRACTOR does not have to provide compactors to the commercial accounts. The commercial establishments that desire compactor service purchase or lease their own compactors. However, the CONTRACTOR, shall provide the CITY a compactor free of charge, when required.  Currently, the CITY uses compactor service at one downtown location with a 30-yard compactor.


Question 5: 	At the start of the contract, will the CITY charge a franchise fee?

Answer 5:	No. However, the CITY has the option to negotiate with the CONTRACTOR, should the CITY decide to charge a franchise fee in the future.  (Please see the definition of Franchise Fee on page 27.)

	Since the CITY does not pay tipping fees, the CONTRACTOR shall not mix any waste collected from outside of the City of Jacksonville Beach.

	The respondent’s proposed rates shall not include tipping fees for Jacksonville.
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Question 6:	May the CONTRACTOR use the existing toters in the City of Jacksonville Beach?

Answer 6:	Yes, the CONTRACTOR may use the existing toters for garbage. The CONTRACTOR, however, shall keep an inventory of new / like new toters, to be available for new customers and/or for replacement of lost, stolen or damaged toters.

	The CONTRACTOR shall provide new recycling toters, at the initiation of the new contract, to replace the current recycling bins.  The CONTRACTOR shall keep an inventory of new / like new recycling toters, to be available for new customers and/or for replacement of lost, stolen or damaged recycling toters.

	If the contract is awarded to a different vendor other than the current vendor, the new CONTRACTOR shall replace all the dumpsters, at the start of the agreement, all properly labeled with the new company name and the contact telephone number. 


Question 7:	Shall the new CONTRACTOR haul out all the old recycling bins when the recycling toters are delivered to the customers?

Answer 7:	The CITY shall evaluate and determine if the CONTRACTOR will haul out all the old recycling bins. The CITY may decide to have customers indicate their preference, as some of them might wish to still use the recycling bins to carry items to the new recycling toters.


Question 8:	Is the CITY compactor a standard 30-yard capacity?

Answer 8:	Yes, the CITY compactor is a standard 30-yard capacity, and it loads from the side.


Question 9:	Will the CITY provide a list and schedule of City-sponsored special events for each year? The respondents wish to know the approximate number of toters, roll-offs and dumpsters that need to be provided, free-of-charge, to the CITY during these City-sponsored special events.

Answer 9:	There are CITY-sponsored event(s) that have a co-sponsor and for which roll-offs / dumpsters are to be provided by the CONTRACTOR and the Rate per Pull / Rate per Container Cubic Yard applies. 

	There are solely CITY-sponsored special events for which garbage service by the CONTRACTOR shall be provided free of charge. There are approximately 10 to 12 of these solely City-sponsored special events spread throughout the year.  (This number may vary up or down, year to year.)  Under the existing franchise contract, the contractor provides three (3) each 8-yard dumpsters under the full-time control of the Public Works Streets Division to service these events. These dumpsters are stored at the City O&M Facility on Shetter Avenue.  Streets Division coordinates the emptying of the dumpsters by the contractor on an as needed basis. (Note:  These three (3) 8-yard dumpsters were not listed on page 39.)
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Question 10:	Page 14 Section 13 Evaluation of Proposals: Will fees be requested as part of this proposal package? If so, will the City please disclose the total amount of requested fees to be submitted?

Answer 10:	This is in Section B:  General Provisions.  For RFP 11-1516, the fees are the Proposed Monthly Rate(s) per Account, the Proposed Rate(s) per Container Cubic Yard and the Proposed Rate(s) per Pull, as described in Section C:  Technical Specifications and requested on Form 1: Rate(s) Proposal Tender Form.  The respondents are requested to propose the fee rates to the CITY.



Question 11:	Page 31 Section KK Toter: If the Contractor delivers 95 gallon carts to all residents, can the Contractor charge for swap outs when the customer requests a 65-gallon cart?

Answer 11:	No.




Question 12:	Page 42 #2: If a resident requests more than 2 garbage/trash toters and/or more than 1 recycling toter can the Contractor charge for delivery and for the additional requested toter?
Answer 12:	This situation should be an exception.  This can be discussed during negotiations with the top rated firm, with the CITY having final determination / approval.




Question 13:	Page 53: Does the Contractor have the option to deliver by the U.S. Postal Service or hand deliver via door hanger? 
Answer 13:	Yes.



Question 14:	Page 53: Is a door hanger required as one of the notices?

Answer 14:	Respondents may propose another method of hand delivery other than door hanger, with the CITY having the final decision / approval.
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Question 15:	Page 72 Section 14 Change in Cost of Doing Business:  Is the Consumer Price Index for All Urban Consumers (Water, Sewer and Trash Collection Services) U.S. City Average, as published by United States Department of Labor, Bureau of Statistics considered an appropriate index? 
Answer 15:	This topic will be discussed during negotiations with the top rated firm, with the CITY having final determination / approval and will be included in the franchise contract. (Please see bottom of page 72.)  The CITY’s existing solid waste collection franchise contract utilizes the Consumer Price Index (CPI) – All Urban Consumers (Not Seasonally Adjusted, U.S. City Average, All Items), published by the U.S. Department of Labor.


Question 16:	Submission Deadline: Will the City grant a 2-week extension on the deadline for submission? 
Answer 16:	The CITY extends the deadline for submission of proposal(s) one week to:
			2:00PM, WEDNESDAY, October 26, 2016.


Question 17:	Is the City willing to accept alternate proposals that remove the termination for convenience clause?
Answer 17:	No.  (For reference, this clause is on Page 11, Section B:  General Provisions.)  





Company Name:						


Signed:									


Print Name:							   Title:				
